

# JORDAN KUNKEL

MSN, AGNP-BC

## PROFILE

Board certified Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner with over five years of clinical experience offering patient-centered, compassionate care. Committed to facilitating the education and development needs of health care professionals to ensure clinical competency and confidence.

I am seeking a nursing professor position to utilize my skills and experience to make a positive impact on students and staff while contributing to the growth and success of your nursing program.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
260-466-5269

EMAIL:  
Jordanweber81@gmail.com

## AWARDS

17 Daisy Award Nominations  
Bravo Award, Purdue University

## SKILLS

Evidence based care and teaching, continuous improvement, interpersonal communication, interdisciplinary collaboration, computer and digital skills, critical thinking and problem solving skills, empathy, organization

## REFERENCES

Available upon request

## EDUCATION

---

### University of Indianapolis

Masters of Science in Nursing – Adult Gerontology Nurse Practitioner  
2016-2019

### Indiana University Purdue University Fort Wayne

Bachelors of Science in Nursing  
2011-2015

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Purdue University Student Health – Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

2020–Current

Serve patient's primary care needs while focusing on education, prevention, and self-advocacy. Provide holistic care to patients in an efficient manner with a variety of different health concerns and cultural backgrounds. Collaborate with other team members to provide multi-disciplinary patient-centered care.

### Community Physician's Network – Internal Medicine Nurse Practitioner

2019–2020, relocated

Managed complex patients with multiple co-morbid conditions. Experience with following evidenced-based guidelines to ensure quality care and collaboration through all members of the health care team. Managed patient's care in assisted living and nursing facilities as well as had difficult conversations patients and families regarding end-of-life and palliative care.

### Community Hospital North - Medical Surgical Oncology RN and Charge Nurse

2015–2019

Provided direct quality care to patients including monitoring, recording, and evaluating medical conditions. Communicated professionally, compassionately, and effectively with patients, staff, and families. Lead staffing and patient assignments of a 48 bed unit. Worked with house supervisors to problem solve and coordinate patient care.

### Fort Wayne Orthopedics- Clinical Lead

2010-2015

Managed orthopedic surgeon's office visits, phone calls, orders, referrals, restrictions, medication refills, gathered health histories, prepared patient's for office visits and surgeries while maintaining quality care.

## LICENSURE

---

Registered Nurse, Indiana	28222815A
Advanced Practice Registered Nurse/Prescriptive Authority	71009389A/B

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

Basic Life Support  
NICHE- Nurses Improving Care for Healthsystem Elders Certified RN  
Mental Health First Aid USA trained